Communities and Partnership Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: 15th February 2018

Published: 16th February

Decision review deadline: 21st February 2018

Implementation of Decisions not called in: 22nd February 2018

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies received from Councillors Dupre, Taylor and Tierney (Councillor Gowing substituting).
		No declarations of interest were received.
2.	Minutes – 2st December 2017	It was resolved:
		to approve the minutes of the meeting of 21st December 2017 as a correct record.
3.	Petitions and Public Questions	None received.
	OTHER DECISIONS	
4.	CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL APPROACH TO THE	It was resolved unanimously:
	CONSULTATION ON THE	a) To note the findings.

	BUSINESS PLAN	b) To receive a report on the proposed consultation approach for the next Business Plan at either the June or July Committee meeting.
5.	INNOVATE AND CULTIVATE FUND RECOMMENDED APPLICATIONS	It was resolved unanimously to: to confirm agreement to fund through the Innovate and Cultivate Fund the following: Four applications from the Cultivate Fund: Godmanchester Town Council: Godmanchester Timebank South Cambridgeshire District Council: Through the Door project Stretham Youth Club: 3159 Young At Heart The Cambridgeshire Police Shrievalty Trust: Supporting Vulnerable Families & Children
		 Four applications from the Innovate Fund Age UK Cambridgeshire & Peterborough: Friendship Clubs Care Network Cambridgeshire: Connected Communities Cambridgeshire Deaf Association: Volunteer Manager The Resilience Group (Blue Smile, CFMS & Relate Cambridge): Stronger Families – Building Resilience
6.	COMMUNITY RESILIENCE STRATEGY	 it was resolved unanimously to: a) Note the achievements of the existing Community Resilience Strategy. b) Support the development of a revised and shared Strategy between Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.
7.	WHITE RIBBON CAMPAIGN	It was resolved unanimously: a) To provide Member support to the White Ribbon Campaign.

		b) To make clarification changes to the Action Plan as suggested at the meeting.
8.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP WORKSHOP AND TRAINING PLAN	It was resolved To agree the training plan and forthcoming workshops with the following changes: 15 th March workshop – delete Targeted Youth and have a new opening half hour slot 'Draft Delivery Plan for Committee' presenter - Adrian Chapman This would allow a longer slot for libraries – title to be changed to 'New Vision for Libraries' the session to expand on the vision agreed at Highways and Community Infrastructure Committee on Tuesday with Area Champions to be invited to consider how the vision can be supported and to help identify local partners to help facilitate it and support the priority areas within the Committee's remit. April afternoon workshop - The invite to be extended to all Members of the Council.
9.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE AGENDA PLAN	It was resolved: To formally approve: a) That the 15 th March reserve Committee date would no longer be a public committee meeting but would be formally adopted as a member only private training workshop. b) The published Committee Agenda Plan was noted with the following additions: 17 th April – add 'Draft Delivery Plan for Committee Work Programme' Report lead Adrian Chapman 27 th September – add 'White Ribbon Accreditation Decision Report' – Report Lead Sarah Ferguson
10.	ORAL UPDATES FROM AREA CHAMPIONS	The Committee noted brief oral updates provided by the following Councillors:

	CostelloEveryJoseph

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Rob sanderson Telephone: 01223 699181 /e-mail: rob.sanderson@cambridgeshire.gov.uk